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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken SC CGU“ Of Appeals
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS - 02 - 01420
VS. )
)
Joseph Eugene Edmond ) AW 2021A0210200389
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 3/7/2021
Race:  Sex: ___ __ Age: )} SC.Codes: 16-03-0655(A)(1)
DOB: _ ~ SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0385
Address: 7 )
City, State, Zip: | ] ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* s SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [J No [JJ MV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [ No [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (] PLEADS

TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

In violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

[J NON-VIOLENT Bd VIOLENT [ serious & MOST SERIOUS  [X Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3™)
i o Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge Is: E Asindicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommengatioy by the State.
ATTEST:

Oo%g_ﬁammm o s . (T 207>
ionr SCBar#  Defendanl e Attorrfey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed {o the )jStata Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5} ﬂaydmeﬂ’chme Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § i plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance Is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
)ﬂ CONCURRENT of (] CONSECUTIVE o sentenceon: _ 20 %3 =S — 8 = O] ) 4§~

ﬂ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
7"&5@ onths

ainclude time spent an monitered house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 822 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence} to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Joseph Eugene Edmond INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS - 02 - 01420

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Llisted Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcchol Testing
O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 NocContactwithVictim [J Domestic Victence Intervention Program

{ i May serve W/E
O Mental Health Counseling O beginning:

M Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J]  Public Service Employment days/hours

O cental Registr); of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
0 Other:

00 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: S
Payment Temms: [0 setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 106000
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§58-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 245 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-8-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in Instaliments) TBD 3 3,95
[0 Appoainted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $600 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be pald to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $ '

Preslding Judge: %
Clerkof-Geurt/Deputy Clerk: Q,M/ &aég_ Judge Code: 270 :5, ,
Court Reporter: [d Sentence Date: 5

el A)
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“WITNESSES

Aiken County Sheriff

DOCKET NO. 2021GS0201420

The State of South Carolina

John R Sullivan Jr County of Aiken
Law Enforcement Case #: 21-011116
o COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER SEPTEMBER TERM 2021
FILED q a
2021A0210200389 23|
CCLA &GS, THE STATE
Jowps 3. kd\/w:,o:\.rg‘ s
U Deputy, E]_:rk

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

?-\ j W TS

| rrue

JOSEPH EUGENE EDMOND

(PWMM U\)M

CDR #: 0385

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: September 9, 2021

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

\!ER&(E‘Ii
\
9

MINOR-FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(A)(1)

N\ —~ A,
AU 2N

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR

gc;rtﬁ?'egmﬁ? f);, getit Jury




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) MINOR-FIRST DEGREE
)
§ 16-03-0655(A)(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 13, 2021, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That JOSEPH EUGENE EDMOND did in Aiken County on or about March 7,
2021, commit the crime of Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor In The First Degree,
in that the Defendant did commit a sexual battery upon ', @ minor who
was under eleven (11) years of age at the time of the incident. All in violation of §16-3-

655, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Bl!rL WEEK?, SOLHCI TOR

provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Alken

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2023 - GS - 02 - 01045

VS.

Joseph Eugene Edmond AW 23-DI02-0023

AKA: . Date of Offense: 3/7/2021

Race: Sex: __ Age: S.C.Code §&: 16-03-0655(C)

DOB: _ SSH: CDR Code #: 3661

Address: ©

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID#

*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes ] No ]
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was P4 CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: CS8C with a Minor in the Third Degree

In violation of § 16-03-0855(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661

[J NON-VIOLENT [¥ VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS  [X MOSTSERIOUS [® Mandatory GPS (] §17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3)

. e Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargels: [ Asindicted, [ Offense, D Presentment to Grand Jury. (det.’s initials)

The pleais: [ Without Negatiations or Recommendation, [ Negctiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation y the State.
ATTEST: /M

O.AéJaq L\Mmamg,omu X W{m Pladord

C Bar#  Defendant ~ Afforaey for Defendant SC Bar#

Wl'QREFORE. the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ! (-dayaimmme Served [ Youthfu! Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ , pravided that upcn the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject ta South Carolina Department of Prabation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 20 2L - @S — O | Lfﬂ/

Ea sentence shall run

months
3 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

'J
}ZI The jﬂ:dlnt is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a parson convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Joseph Eugene Edmond INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 - GS - 02 - 01045

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED O Rendom Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. OrJob Corp  [] NoContactwith Vietim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O MayseveWE
beginning:

E( Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J  Public Service Employment days/hours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-26-135.
O Other:
0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ setby SCOPPPS
Reciplent:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 150 -0
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§66-6-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 -0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $160 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-6-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ¢
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD s 3.75
O Appainted PD or appointed other counse), Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any ather fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL g [ 2 8.725
Presiding Judge: [ @ aé"

Sterkof-CortiDeputy Clerk: Judge Code: “le
Court Reporter: De TS Sentence Date: ST |20 23
SCCA217 (07/2021) Page2of2



.. WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
John R Sullivan Jr

Law Enforcement Case #: 21-011116

me &Q 5,(0 AAH

DOCKET NO. 2023GS0201045

The State of South Caroclina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

P MAY TERM 2023

ARREST WARB{_.BT NUMBER
23-DI02-0023 fg/%/ e —_

AN THE STATE
% VS.
puty

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

JOSEPH EUGENE EDMOND

CDR #: 3661

VERDICT

Gj;i hy
o

oo s, £
ALy | o/

Foregerson of Petit Jury *
Date: ‘5'{” ‘ 23

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR-THIRD DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(C)

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR

‘s ‘\l‘ l.‘l 'H CAROLINA

filed in my office this
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

COUNTY OF AIKEN MINOR-THIRD DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(C)

At a Court of General Sessions, convenad on May 8, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That JOSEPH EUGENE EDMOND, being over the age of fourteen (14) years, did "~

in Atken County on or about March 7, 2021, wilfully and lewdly commit or attempt to
commit a lewd or lasclvious act upon or with the body of a child under
the age of sixteen (16) years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the
lust, passions and sexual desires of himself or such child. All in violation of §16-03-655

of the €ode-of Laws of South Carolina (1976}, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity-of the-State; and- contrary-to-the-statute in such-case made and

provided.

(=



O

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)

AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY AND
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) APPLICATION FOR APPOINTED COUNSEL
swrevs_JOsph  Tdmond i .
ARREST WARRANT / TICKET & CHARGE: 2021 fO2 102 00384  CIC ] munsev
1. AREYOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED? YES_/ NO___  Ifyes. Please siate the name and address of your employer and the

amount of your salary or wages per month and/or week.

NAME: _ \I wiot ADDRESS: ﬂ.\)C(A»TI C

NETWAGES: 8.~ 0O | /BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY

If No. please state the namcl:md.addre.w of your former employer. dute of termination and the amouni of your salary or wages.
EMPLOYER: -

NET WAGES: $, - WEEKLY/ BI WEEKLY/ MONTHLY DATE OF TERMINATION:

2. HOUSEHROLD MEMBER(S) EMPLOYER (ifapplieable):_bmpj__& ~ i 4 e ot o

NET WAGES: $ WEEKLY / BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY

3. Have you or household member(s) received within the past twelve months any moncy from any of the following sources?

a. Business, Profession or Seif-Employment? Yes, No_]|
b. Rent Payments, Interest or Dividends? Yes, No_]
c. Pensions, Annuities or Life Insurance Payments? Yes. No_{
d. Gifts or Inheritance? Yes____ No_{|
¢ Any Other Source (including Unemployment, Retirement, Disability and/or Food Stamps)? Yes, No.

If the answer to any question above is “Yes", please list the source of the money and the amount received within the last 12 months.

p—

SCURCE: AMOUNT:

4. LIST BY NAME. AGE AND RELATIONSHIP TO YOU, ANY PERSONS WHO ARE DEPENDENT UPON YOU FOR SUPPORT.
INDICATE BESIDE EACH HOW MUCH YOU CONTRIBUTE TOWARD THEIR SUPPORT.

NAME: AGE: __| RELATIONSHIP: | AMOUNTS,
NAME: AGE: __|  RELATIONSHIP: | AMOUNTS
NAME: AGE: 3_ RELATIONSHIP: | AMOUNTS

5. DO YOU HAVE CASH, OR DO YOU HAVE ANY MONEY IN A CHECKING OR SAVINGS ACCOUNT
CASH: $§ — _ CHECKING: $_— SAVINGS: §__—~

6. DO YOU OWN ANY REAL ESTATE, STOCKS, BONDS, NOTES OR OTHER VALUABLE PROPERTY, EXCLUDING
ORDINARY HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS AND CLOTHING? YES NO_~—

PLEASE SPECIFY: -




7. LIST THE TYPE OF VEHICLE(S) YOU OWN (YEAR, MAKE, MODEL):

—

PAID FOR? YES, NO___  AMOUNT OF PAYMENT(S) §

8. DO YOU OR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER PAY RENT OR MORTGAGE? , 1" {{
'% hofe | ~

9. AMOUNT OF DEBTS, LIENS, MORTAGES, ETC.?
p—— pt—

AMOUNT $

1 do solemnly swear that the information reported by me for this application for counsel does contain a true and full
account of all my real and personal estate, debts, credits and effects whatsoever without exception, which I or any person in trust
for me have or at the time of my possession had, or am, or was in any way respect, entitled to, in possession, remainder or
reversion, and that I have not at any time since charges were made against me or before, directly or indirectly sold, leased,
assigned, or otherwise disposed of any property, or made over in trust for myself or otherwise, other than mentioned herein.

I understand that the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person who is
provided counsel or the parents or legal guardians of a juvenile in the amount equal to the costs of representation less the
amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender office and/or the Commission on Indigent Defense. I understand
such claim shall be filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court where I, my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that the
filing of a claim shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property unless, in the discretion of the Court, part
or all of such a claim is reduced to judgment by appropriate Order of the Court, after serving me with at least thirty (30)
days notice that judgment will be entered.

I understand that pursuant to §17-3-30(b), I am required to pay a non-refundable $40.00 application fee to the
Public Defender's Office for public defender services or other appointed counsel,

[ am financially unable to employ counsel and request that counsel be assigned to represent me. | understand that I am
entitled to at least 30 days notice before a claim against me may be reduced to judgment, and [ do hereby waive the right to such

COV (D19

Applicant

Swomtobefoglhis I ' £ day of mML\ ,20_ 2

Notary Public for South Carolina. My commission expires: 1 l 1 z 4.

-
RACE: ____SEx: V) AGE: _"LZ, R4 I ____OUTONBOND
SSN: DATE OF ARREST: __ .
DATE OF BIRTH: _ BOND AMOUNT: __ —
ADDRESS: - BONDSMAN: -
CITY & STATE: _ —~ CO-DEFENDANTS:

TELEPHONE: -

AN il plear
Thquuest for counsel is hereby m C-/

GRANTED Judge/ Clerk or Deputy Clerk

DENIED DATE: ‘b ! { ’)/l[ ’Lé\«-/




ARKKED | YWARMANI

2021A0210200389

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municpality of

Aiken
THE STATE 21011116
against
Joseph Eugene Edmond
Address:
Phone: SSN:
Sex: M Race: Height: Weight:
DL State’ ] DL#
DoBr Agency ORI#  SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer.  John R Sullivan, Jr - S00050

offiense:. Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or
Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

R R et s e e s

N / [TV T T T
)] County [ Municipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT S
Aiken )
Personally appeared before me the affiant John R Sullivan, Jr kit
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant joseph E‘EESE Edmond

violate the cnminal laws of the

)

did within this county and state on orabout  3/7/2021
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of ﬁ(] County/
in the following particulars. :

[ ] Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Atiempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

| futher state that there is probable cause lo believe that the defendant
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts'

named above did commit

That on March 7. 2021 in the city/county of Aiken, one Joseph Eugene Edmond did engage in sexual battery by piacing his penis in
the victim's mouth , whom is less than 11 year of age, and the defendant's date of birth is . This incident occurred at
3093 Charleston Hwy. in Aiken SC and is in violation of the South Carolina Code of Laws as amended.

Offense Code 0385
Code/Ordinance Sec  16-03-0655(A)(1) Sionature of Affart LoolS‘ i
gk 2 o G " STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) §
[] county! [] Municipality of & ] County [] Muniipaiy of ) Affiant's Addre 420 Hampton Ave N E
The accused Aiken, SC 29801-
i 1 be amested and brought before me to be Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1761
dealt with according to the law
sy ARREST WARRANT
Sghature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
A copy of s omest wamant wes doered % on orabout 3/ 7/2021 defendant  Joseph Eugene Edmond
— did violate the cnminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
Safendant 30544 € EDRawd Kl County/ D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below.
on 1/10/2)
i DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree
( ’ éﬁ @"-’55{1 "’ Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and brng him or
gnalure ment Oficer her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law A copy of this Amrest Warrant sha'l be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execulion, or as
s ereafter as 's practcable )

RETURN WARRANT TO: }

General Sessions Judge's Address 435 Wire Road

P O Box 583 Ls) ) Aiken, SC 29801-

109 Park Avenue s s au o Judge's Telephone  (803)642-2044

Aiken, SC 29802 Judge Code- 7406 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate (:| Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




BAIL set by

wee L Goren YV\Goudh et

WITNESSES

Name:
Address:
o 2D\ul202
1 1 Telephone:
Type and Amount: s as
—Jurisdiction
Name of Suretyr of Circuit Court Kiore:
Address.
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attorey Telephone:
Decision: Name*
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
{indicate Jury tnal, bench tnal, plea, nal, pros., eic.)
Name:
Disposition Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name
Address.
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

AR AR M AR I




